Trupti Dalvi

From: Ajit Yadav

Sent: 07 October 2024 12:12

To: Trupti Dalvi

Cc: Ashish Nagar; Prakash Mistry

Subject: RE: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp :: Purchase Request is Rejected for PR NO : Semolina-2425-00847 and IT equipment for MUM T1 KFC T1C FC
Attachments: KFCIT Equipment list - MUM T1 2024-10-07.xlsx

Hello Trupti,

Please raise IT equipment PR for MUM_KFC

Regards,

Ajit R Yadav

8898931514

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.

Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor, Dr. Annie Besant Road,

Worli, Mumbai-400018.

CELEBRATING

Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972

YEARS

From: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 23 September 2024 05:45 PM

To: Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp :: Purchase Request is Rejected for PR NO : Semolina-2425-00847 and IT equipment for MUM T1 KFC T1C FC

Dear TRUPTI DALVI,

Your requested PR is Rejected by Herambraj Sonawane on 23/09/2024 17:14:19
Remarks: AS DISCUSSED WITH SAMRAT PR REJECTED BECAUSE NOT CORRECTED CONFIGURATION

PR Details as below :
PR Number: Semolina-2425-00847
PR Description: IT equipment for MUM T1 KFC T1C FC

From: no-reply@procuresens.com <no-reply@procuresens.com>

Sent: 23 September 2024 17:14

To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp :: Purchase Request is Rejected for PR NO : Semolina-2425-00847 and IT equipment for MUM T1 KFC T1C FC

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear TRUPTI DALVI,



Your requested PR is Rejected by Herambraj Sonawane on 23/09/2024 17:14:19
Remarks:AS DISCUSSED WITH SAMRAT PR REJECTED BECAUSE NOT CORRECTED CONFIGURATION

PR Details as below :

PR Number: Semolina-2425-00847
PR Description: IT equipment for MUM T1 KFC T1C FC

PR Total Amount: 0.00
Requested by: TRUPTI DALVI

Requested Date and Time: 23/09/2024 17:14:19

List of PR Line Items

; Unit Net
Line No Item Code Item Name UOM Qty Price | Amount

KDS A & Bumping Keyboard we

1 need 32 or 26 inch Display Screen | NOS 2.00 0.00 {0.00
with supporter
KDS B (Toaster Table) we need 32

2 or 26 inch Display Screen Body NOS 1.00 0.00 |0.00
Handle
WALL MOUNTED LCMS- 32
inch (LCMS is a learning software

3 of KFC and is mandatory as per NOS 1.00 0.00 |0.00
brand standards, hence we require an
desktop (i3, 8GB, 500GB) with 32
inches monitor)

4 MRD printer NOS 1.00 0.00 |0.00

Best Regards,

Herambraj Sonawane

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.This is a system generated mail. Please do not reply to this email ID.
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